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Westonia is named after Alfred David Weston, a sandalwood cutter,
who prospected in his spare time, and discovered gold near Boodalin
Soak in 1910, en route to the Eastern Goldfields. He pegged the lease

and started mining, thus creating a gold rush of prospectors to the
area.

In 1911, Edmund john Annear a prospector applied for the first mining
lease at a strike Ikm north of the Westonia Townsite. He quickly
established a mine at the claim which he named the Edna May after his
aunt.

By 1915, two mines were in operation and Westonia was the most
prosperous mining town in Western Australia. In 1916 the Westonia
Road Board was established and a year later Westonia had a
population in excess of 2000 people and had a hospital. police
station, three hotels, carpenters, butchers, plumbers and numerous
other trades, The only hotel still trading today is named the Edna May
Tavern.

By the 1930s, the district had been extensively developed for
agriculture and it is the farming of land for wheat and sheep that now
sustains the town.

The mines saw a number of operational periods before the last closure
in 1991. Small scale mining and mineral exploration continues today.
A spectacular open cut mine is the main attraction with an ideally
situated viewing platform having been established by the Shire in
1991.

Besides the open-cut lookout, visitors to Westonia can enjoy the
many granite outcrops scattered throughout the shire and see the
diverse wildlife which is unigue to the area.
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Westonia is located
316 kilometres east of
Perth, in the wheat-
belt, and 52 kilometres
east of Merredin, and is
360 metres above sea
level. The total popu-
lation consists of
approximately 330
people. The climate is
moderate with cool
wet winters and an
average rainfall of
300mm. Winter
temperatures range from 0 degrees celsius to 27 degrees celsius with
occasional frosts. Summers are dry and warm with temperatures
ranging from 10 degrees celsius to 45 degrees celsius. Some summer
thunderstorms are also experienced.

The Westonia township has some excellent facilities, which include:
Shire Offices. Telecentre, Swimming Pool, Recreational Complex,
Tennis Courts, Basketball Court, Grassed Oval, Golf Course, Caravan
Park, Community Co-operative, Primary School, Post Office,
Churches and Historical Hotel.

The Community Co-operative is located in Wolfram Street and stocks
a large variety of groceries, fresh fruit and vegetables, deli items,
hardware & gifts, work wear, videos, and take-away food. EFTPOS
facilities are available.

The Post Office is located in Wolfram Street and caters for postal needs
and is also an agency for Commonwealth Bank, Water Corporation,
Telstra, Western power, ATO and SGIO.

The Edna May Tavern is located on the corner of Wolfram and Cement
Streets and supplies liquor, counter meals and accommodation.
Phone 08 9046 7012.

The Carrabin Roadhouse is situated on Great Eastern Highway and
supplies dine-in and take-away meals, fuel and accommodation.
Phone 08 9046 7 162.

The Resource Centre is situated in Wolfram Street and provides
Internet access, photocopying, scanning, faxing, Transport on-line
licencing, conference centre, Govt. agencies including Natural
Resource Management, Doctors surgery and Telecentre. Phone 9046
7063.
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St-Lhes Chwrch

In 1916 Reverend Joseph Budge originally built a Church Hall as a
meeting place at Naretha, a 205 mile camp along the Trans
Australian Railway. When the camp was disbanded in March 1918,
the church was dismantled and railed to Kalgoorlie.

The township of Westonia had been part of the Merredin Parish
until mid 1917 when it was transferred to the Parish of Southern
Cross. Services were held in the School, the Hall and the Mechanics
Institute.

At the request from the Bishop of Kalgoorlie, Dr Cyril Golding-Bird.
the church was re-erected at Westonia in October 1918. On
Thursday 22nd October 1918, the “St Lukes” church at Westonia
was blessed by Rev A.R. Edington on the Bishop's behalf and it has
remained in use to this day.

The architectural style of the building is typical of gold rush days
with the use of weather board and iron. The interior of the church
has a double raised roof with ecclesiastical heads. The alter area
recesses back from the main area with a carved wooden alter and a
vestry at the back of the church. The exterior is of jarrah cladding
with Gothic style windows. The entry is covered by a portico with
double wooden doors. The Bell Tower was constructed in 1970.




